
Lein, Jennifer J.

From:	 Colleen Park <colleenp@ndna.com >
Sent:	 Monday, December 30, 2013 2:56 PM
To:	 Lein, Jennifer J.
Subject:	 RE: Case No. 13-909

Received.
I will schedule all ten daily papers for 1/6 or 1/7.
Thank you.

Colleen Park
Advertising and Public Notice Coordinator
North Dakota Newspaper Association

From: Lein, Jennifer J. [mailto:jjlein©nd .gov]
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 2:50 PM
To: colleenp@ndna.com
Subject: Case No. 13-909

Colleen
North Dakota Newspaper Association

Please have the attached Notice of Opportunity for Comment published one time as a legal publication in the next issue
of the following newspapers:

The Bismarck Tribune
Devils Lake Journal
Grand Forks Herald
Minot Daily News
The Daily News
The Dickinson Press
Fargo Forum
Jamestown Sun
Valley City-Times Record
Williston Daily Herald

Do not publish in the classifieds. Please run it as a "News Item Only" article as well.

The notice must be published once in each paper.

Send the bill to the Public Service Commission along with a tear sheet for billing purposes.

Please confirm via email that you received this request.

If you have any questions or cannot open the files, please call or ema 	 PU-I 3-909	 Filed: 12/30/2013 Pages 1
Request to/from NDNA to publish Notice of
Opportunity for Comment

Public Service Commission
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